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- Pre-inspection - XD642S & SLH4782R (DOA: 06/01/2019)

From:  Chin, Lee-Ying

To assignments, Admin A
Cc Fong. Andy-SY
Sent  9/1/2019 9:51:01 AM

Attachments: = g4 pdf

Hi LKK, (0-06am @ "(/’“0‘
Kindly assist to survey. ‘W}\{Ch M“f \h

fusore velvin
Thanks.

Best Regards

Lee Ying

AlG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1947

Lee-Ying Chin@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: melvinchua@convinceauto.com.sg [mailto:melvinchua@convinceauto.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 9:37 AM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

Cc: daphne@convinceauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: Pre-inspection - XD642S & SLH4782R (DOA: 06/01/2019)

hi, good morning . the vehicle can be inspect anytime , but is at the customer site office. need to arrange to go there to
do survey. The address is at LOR CHENCHARU. Near Sembawang Road. kindly contact me to do arrangement at hp
93427766 Melvin | need to contact owner to open the gate.

From: Daphne Lee [mailto:daphne@convinceauto.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2019 4:12 PM

To: AIG 5GP, Claims-Survey

Cc: melvinchua@convinceauto.com.sg

Subject: Pre-inspection - XD642S & SLH4782R (DOA: 06/01/2019)

Dear Sir,

Please arrange pre-inspection for the vehicle a.s.a.p.



Kindly contact Mr. Melvin Chua at 9342 7766 for any arrangement.

Thank you

Regards

Daphne Lee

Convince Auto Pte Ltd
176 Sin Ming Drive
#04-04 Sin Ming Autocare
Singapore 575721

Tel: 6556 1131 | Fax: 6553 0802

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply”
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.



1/10/2019 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: Company
Owner ID: 4981K
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: XDé642S
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 10Jan 2019
Vehicle Make: ISUZU
Vehicle Model: CXZ50K
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2006
Engine No.: 6WA1400381
Chassis No.: JALCXZ50K67000093
Maximum Power Output: -
Open Market Value: $70,913.00
Original Registration Date: 14 Sep 2006
First Registration Date: 14 Sep 2006
Transfer Count: 2
Actual ARF Paid: $3,546.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: No
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 13 Sep 2026
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10
PQP Paid: $48,087.00
COE Rebate Amount: $36,906.00
Total Rebate Amount: $36,906.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Jan 2019

OK

nupsiyivri.na.gov.sg/a/vryacuon/enquirekepate sy unlicseroreUereginput/FUNG | TUN_IU=FUSU4UUY L |
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MSI119002753-01 / STA INSPECTION PTE LTD - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 07/01/2019 16:12
SUBMITTED BY: Wong Lip Yong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

07/01/2019 16:12

06/01/2019 08:00

UPPER THOMSON FLYOVER TOWARDS WOODLANDS
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number XD642S

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner TECK HENG LANDSCAPE AND CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD
Co Reg No na QUWILGBVK

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-94263240

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-94263240

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer ISUZU

Model LORRY

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident WORRK PURFOSE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? o

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
Passport No/FIN
Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
NO

SD18Vv08723/VCH/RO0

SAHABUDEEN MOHAMED ALI
F8152224M

03/06/1979

OUTDOOR

28/06/2016

2 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-94263240

OFFICE-94263240
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 21



421 TAGORE INDUSTRIAL AVENUE
#03-25 TAGORE 8 SINGAPORE

Postcode 787805
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES

Address

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| hgvg been approached by upknown Iperson(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Number SLH4782R

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 21



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Please repart correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

. This Form must be completed by the Palicyhalder and/or the Authorised Driver.

Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of

the report being made available aforesaid.

. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapare (“GIA”") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Persanal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/iaw firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/autharity (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(il) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or mare of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toall insurers and/ar any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(ii) for complying wjtlyrequirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

4 2t

Policyholder's Signa Dri\rer's"Sig'nature Reporting Centre fersonnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 3 of 21



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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iculars are true in every respect.

é ‘
Driver's Signature Reporting Cen{e€Pefsonnel's Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

kstohi
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114/2019 Road Safety Sign & Products | Truck Mounted Attenuator TMA

For more information, please contact us here

+65 6276 7997

http://www.trafficnetwork.com.sg/products/truck-mounted-attenuator-tma/ 5/6



114/2019 Road Safety Sign & Products | Truck Mounted Attenuator TMA

Wheel Stopper & Choke
(http://www.trafficnetwork.com.sg/products/wheel-stopper-chock/)

TRUCK MOUNTED ATTENUATOR (TMA)

Truck Mounted Attenuator (TMA), is an impact attenuator attached to
vehicles that are prone to being struck by oncoming vehicles. TMAs are
designed to absorb the energy of the colliding vehicle and even redirect the
vehicle away from a hazard, roadway machinery and workers with the
intention to reduce damage to the lowest possible. Work Zone regulations
specify a minimum safety, or buffer, distance between the vehicle, with an
attached TMA, and the work zone.

For more information, please contact us at 6276 7997 or

sales@trafficnetwork.com.sg_(mailto:sales@trafficnetwork.com.sg)

http://www.trafficnetwork.com.sg/products/truck-mounted-attenuator-tma/ 4/6
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

PRI
| CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
| Case INotiﬁed Est Submitted | Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
| 08702019 Do woas $$0.00 $$0.00 Aoy Tor Survey
ain y
| ‘ Edit Reg | ‘ Edit Adj Rpt I Edit Estimates I View Rpt I Cancel Case_l

Main Reference Claim Details Documents Show All |

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS I[Created by adjuster]
Insured: LCRF Pte Ltd, Co. Reg. No.: NA

Mot TECK HENG LANDSCAPE AND CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 201014981K

Claimant:

Vehicle Reg. . |06/01/2019 08:00 - :59

No.: XD642S Date of Loss: |14 47 Months and 23 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Claim Type: |TP /09622589175G :t::tigy’);lgo‘ver 0999994821 (Comprehensive)

Vehicle Reg.
No. SLH4782R
(Insured):

Policy No.

(Claimant): SD18vV08723/VCH/RO0D

Excess:
Repairer: Convince Auto Pte Ltd (HQ) 176 SIN MING DRIVE #04-04, SIN MING AUTOCARE, 575721 Sin Ming - Tel:
Handling
Insurer:

ﬂ::‘::r"“ Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: (65) 6221 8611

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by KENNETH KONG] ... [Final Rpt due 18/01/2019]

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Boyogan, Joane] Joane.Boyogan@aig.com

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All I Compose Case Mail l

There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results,

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 17/1/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 2

Claim Documents

*XD642S (0962258917SG)
[SLH4782R]
TP

TECK HENG LANDSCAPE AND CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD
Jan 6 2019 8:00AM
[LCRF Pte Ltd]
Convince Auto Pte Ltd

Upload Documents I Upload Photos I Compose New Letter I Upload Video I Upload Audio | View
[Photos/Images [3 per page ™
|No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print

1 |11/01/19 15:33 | General View © | Loadirc |
2 |11/01/19 15:33 General View € | Loadirc | M
3 11/01/19 15:33 General View ﬂ Load JPG
4 [11/01/19 15:33 General View € | Loadic | 4
5 |11/01/19 15:33 | General View € | Load G
6 |11/01/19 15:33 General View €  loadirs | M4
7 [11/01/19 15:33 General View Load PG | [
8 11/01/19 15:33 General View o Load JPG
9 |11/01/19 15:33 General View © | Loadirc | M
10 (11/01/19 15:33 General View n Load JPG
11 [11/01/19 15:33 General View © | wadirc | M4
12 |11/01/19 15:33 General View 8  loadirc |
113 |11/01/19 15:33 General View o Load IPG | 4
14 [11/01/19 15:33 General View © | adrc | ¢
15 |11/01/19 15:33 General View € | Loadirs
16 |11/01/19 15:33 General View © | oadirc | M4
17 |11/01/19 15:33 General View ) | Loadirs
18 |11/01/19 15:33 General View o Load PG | [
19 [11/01/19 15:33 General View © | wadrc | M
20 |11/01/19 15:33 General View © | LoadrG
21 | 11/01/19 15:33 General View © | adirc | ¥
22 |11/01/19 15:33 General View © | adirc | M
[23 11/01/19 15:33 General View o Load PG |
;24 11/01/19 15:33 General View € | wadirc |
|25 11/01/19 15:33 General View ﬁ Load IPG ]
26 |11/01/19 15:33 General View € | Ladirc | 4
27‘ 11/01/19 15:33 General View B o Load PG | [
Documentation 1 per page ¥
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
09/01/19 16:04 EMAIL FROM AIG DD 09.01.2019 € | Load PDF
09/01/19 16:04 TP GIA REPORT & | Load POF
No |Finalized On AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) Thumbnail | Print
1 |10/01/19 14:38 OI GIA REPORT € | Load PDF

Documents Checklist

'DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | save | print ||

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 17/1/2019
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iThere are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Reg.No:199607198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3/LCR19000523/KCD3E2

Date: 17/01/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  Policy No: 0999994821
g':':"‘a"t Vehicle y peazs Insured Vehicle No :  SLH4782R
Date of Loss: 06/01/2019 Nature of Claim: TR Claim No: 0962258917SG
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: XD642S
Make & Model: ISUZU CXZ50K, 12.1 D (M) Engine No: 6WA1400381
Reg. Date: 14/09/2006 (Man. Year: 2006) Chassis No: JALCXZ50K67000093
Colour: White/Blue Odometer: 516590 km
Engine Capacity: 12068 cc
Market VValue/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 1000X20X16 Rear Tyre Size: 1000X20X16 (D/D)
Front Left Side: Bridgestone 7 mm Rear Left Side: West Lake 9/9/10/10 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone 7 mm Rear Right Side: West Lake 9/9/10/10 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 09/01/2019
Date Inspected: 09/01/2019 Inspected At: Convince Auto Pte Ltd (HQ)
176 SIN MING DRIVE #04-04, SIN MING
AUTOCARE
Singapore 575721
Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: CELINE FONG

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *TMA Bent 0.00F *F
2 1 *TMA LAMP RH Broken 0.00F *-

F=Franchise part.

Total Parts (S$) 0.00 0.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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